Women's Missionary Society

The Women's Missionary Society comprises what were once the Women's Foreign Missionary Society and the Weir Home Missionary Society. The latter was organized in February, 1960. These two societies were amalgamated in 1914, since which time the united society has enjoyed great prosperity and is proving itself a vital factor in the cultivation of the spiritual life of our women. The officers are as follows: Hom. Presidents, Mrs. Alex. Cameron and Miss Ann Strachan; President, Mrs. Weir; Treasurer, Mrs. C. B. McLean; Secretary, Mrs. J. Y. McLachlan; Messenger Secretary, Mrs. A. E. Sutherland; Strangers Secretary, Miss. Berdan; Home Helpers Secretary, Mrs. Neil Graham; Organist, Mrs. J. L. Luckham.

Ross Mission Band

This Band represents the work among the young ladies of the congregation. It was organized during the pasterate of Rev. R. W. Ross. And for many years it has been doing very creditable work. Officers—President, Mrs. J. Strachan; 1st Vice President, Miss M. McEachren; Treasurer, Miss Jennie Finlayson; Secretary, Miss Fern Graham; Pianist, Miss Jean Sutherland.

Gordon Mission Band

This faithful band of junior workers was organized during Dr. Currie's pastorate, and was called after the late Mrs. W. W. Gordon, who was its first and very devoted president. It addresses itself to the work of educating and training boys and girls in missionary activities—It has experienced steady progress and is quietly sowing the good seed in the young hearts at a time which cannot but prove fruitful. The officers are—President, Mrs. R. B. McKellar; Vice President, Miss Florence Keith; Treasurer, Miss Sadie McKellar; Secretary, Miss Dorothy Weir; Organist, Miss Marion Huston.